Mike Kuo

From: S. S. Liou [ssliou@seed.net.tw]

Sent: November25 2003 Tuesday 8:09 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: Re: Topcell Technology Co., Ltd. FCC ID:030CCMO03, AN03T3361

7
[

Charging_Mode_Te
st_Result.pdf
Hi Mike,
Ans. #1: The applicant confirms that this device cannot operate during the
battery charging mode but we still provide you the test result of charging
mode for reference.

Best regards,

S. S. Liou
Engineer / EMC Dep. Il
ETC

----- Original Message -----

From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>

To: "ETCl/Iris (E-mail)" <etcemi@seed.net.tw>; "Liou, S. S. (E-mail)"
<ssliou@seed.net.tw>

Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2003 4:41 AM

Subject: Topcell Technology Co., Ltd. FCC ID:030CCMO03, AN03T3361

> Question #1: This device is equipped with DC connector to charge the
> battery. If the device can operate during the battery charging mode, AC
> line conducted test is required per 15.207 requirement. If the device
will

> not be able to operate during the battery charging mode, then 15.207 tests
> are not required. Please confirm the device operating condition during
the

> battery charging mode.

>

> FYI: In the future submission, please limit the file size for each

> attachment within 4MB in file size. The submitted schematic diagram is
more

> than 4MB in file size. | have reduced the file size to 1.6MB already. No
> need to submit schematic diagram again.

>

> Best Regards

>

> Mike Kuo

> Compliance Certification Services

> 561F Monterey Road

> Morgan Hill CA 95037

> Tel: (408)463-0885 x: 105

> Fax: (408)463-0888

> http://www.ccsemc.com

>



